
CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM
Thursday 9 March 2017 at 6.30pm

Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street, 
Rochdale OL16 2EP

AGENDA

1.  Introductions and Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police 

3.  Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates 

4.  Open Forum 

5.  Ward News 
 Wardleworth Community Centre Learning Club

6.  Date and time of the next meeting 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

WARDLEWORTH COMMUNITY CENTRE
Thursday, 1 December 2016

MINUTES

Present: H. Chaudry, A. Miah, G. Hussain, B. Lloyd (Chair), S. Lisnys, S. Danczuk MP,   M. Bany, 
A. Rashid, A. Khan and F. Hunt.

Officers:  R. Kilvington (Finance), Sergeant A. Nicholson (GMP), PC J. Butterworth (GMP), G. 
Finch (Township & Engagement Officer)

Apologies: Councillor Iftikhar Ahmed, Councillor Sultan Ali, Councillor Ali Ahmed and Jim Murphy.

90 INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT
The meeting was chaired by Beryl Lloyd. Everyone was welcomed to the Forum and reminded to 
observe and respect the code of conduct for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Councillor Iftikhar Ahmed, Councillor Sultan Ali, Councillor Ali 
Ahmed and Jim Murphy.

91 PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
Sergeant Nicholson and PC Butterworth attended the meeting for this item

It was reported that during the previous three months the following incidents had been reported:

Burglary (dwelling) 3
Burglary (other) 1
Theft from motor vehicle 7
Theft of motor vehicle 1
Criminal damage 7

The Forum was also informed that an individual was in police custody following the murder on Kellet 
Street

It was also acknowledged that crime figures for the Ward had increased significantly. However, it 
was explained that the method for recording crime figures had changed which could have an impact 
upon the figures being presented. In general the majority of incidents reported are of a public order, 
assault without injury and domestic violence nature.

Residents raised the following issues:

- Residents reported that drug dealing is taking place on Kitchen Street / Norris Street asking 
if dummy cameras could be erected.

Response: The Police would not support the installation of dummy cameras and encouraged 
residents to report incidents.

- Drug dealing on the land adjacent to Arif Grocers (Ramsay Street) was  reported.

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



- Concerns over speeding was also raised. South Street and Ramsay Street were identified as 
problem areas

Response: A recent traffic operations (Entwistle Road area) had been undertaken in the 
Ward following concerns raised by residents about speeding in the area. As a result of these 
operations numerous drivers had been cautioned / issued with a penalty notice following 
offences being committed. Offences committed included – speeding, no insurance, no seat 
belts being worn, alcohol / drug use and mobile phone use. It was suggested that another 
traffic operation could be considered in the fiuture.

- Anti-social behaviour was reported on Maud Street / Rossall Road / Greenbank Road.

92 BUDGET CHALLENGE CONSULTATION
Rob Kilvington, Finance Manager, attended the meeting for this item.

It was explained to the Forum that the Council has faced significant financial challenges since 2011, 
the start of the austerity period and continues to do so. A film was screened which provided the 
following information:

 General information about the Council.
 The services the Council currently delivers.
 The financial challenges faced by the Council 
 How the Council has responded so far.
 What the Council is looking to do.
 An explanation of how residents have and can continue to contribute   to financial 

challenges going forward.

A general discussion took place about the effects austerity was having within the Ward. It was 
acknowledged that the situation would not change in the short term therefore voluntary and 
charitable organisations, rather than statutory ones, would play an ever important role in supporting 
individuals and the community. 

93 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING, MATTERS ARISING AND UPDATES
The minutes of the Central Rochdale Area Forum held at Wardleworth Community Centre on 
Thursday 1st September 2016 were approved as a correct record.

The minutes of the Central Rochdale Area Forum held at St Patrick’s RC Primary School on 
Monday 7th November 2016 were approved as a correct record.

The following updates were provided:

- Travellers Site

The Forum was informed that the traveller site on Bellfield Road was being provided as a temporary 
measure until a permanent site could be identified. The site was also classed as a temporary 
stopping site which limited the amount of time travellers could stay on the site.

- Footway adjacent to town centre taxi rank 

Following a concern raised by a resident about the height of the above footway the Forum was 
informed that the footway was replaced at the same height as the previous one following the 
transformation work that had recently been completed within the Town Centre. 

Page 4



- Neighbour nuisance

This issue had been reported.

- Lomax Street / Yorkshire Street litter bin.

The bin requested had been ordered.

- Disgarded rendering and portaloo near to Channings Childcare

The Township and Engagement Officer had visited the site and subsequently reported the issues 
raised. It should also be noted the land in question was Rochdale Boroughwide Housing land.

- Caravan – Whitehall Street

This had been reported and the caravan had moved.

- Alleygated area – Greenbank Road / Maud Street

This had been reported.

- Sale of land opposite St Patrick’s RC Primary School

The Forum was informed that Foxholes House and 180 Rugby Road were sold to Madrassar 
(Muslim Training Organisation). They are using the facilities as a training centre and 
accommodation for the Imams.

There is no legal requirement upon the Council to inform residents of land sales. The only time 
residents would be consulted would be in the scenario where a planning application for some 
material change of use or development was submitted.

- Illegal tipping on Bay Street

The site had been visited and tipping reported .

- Copenhagen Street lighting column not working

This had been reported and was now operational.

- Greenbank Road traffic management

Concerns over the above during Bonfire celebrations had been passed to the event organiser.

- Dean Street industrial units

Additional information regarding the industrial units had been passed to the resident who raised the 
issue at an earlier meeting.

- Discarded materials on the footpath adjacent to Athena Roofing on Wilson Street.

A site visit had been undertaken and subsequently reported.

- Littering problems on Lomax Street adjacent to Harrison Electrical.

A site visit had been undertaken and the littering problems have been reported. However it should 
be noted that the litter is on private property.

Page 5



- Bins being left out outside 39 Howard Street

A site visit was undertaken and the footpath on Howard Street was clear of bins.

- A damaged recycling centre sign / post on Haynes Street

A site visit had been undertaken and the issue had been reported.

- The gully on Queen Street near to Banson Tool Hire is blocked.

This had been reported.

- Current situation regarding planning application for residential development on Red Lane / 
Park Road.

The resident had been informed that the application had been refused.

- Trees on Rugby Road need trimming

A site visit had been undertaken and the resident informed that the trees in question were not 
having a negative impact on the lighting in the area.

- Fencing at Bowling Club has fallen down and is showing exposed barbed wire.

The resident has been informed that the land in question is leased by the Bowling Club from the 
Council. However it is unclear who has responsibility for the fencing. Investigations continue.

- Discarded rubbish on Rugby Road.

This has been reported.

- Graffiti on Rugby Road

A site visit has been undertaken and graffiti had been found. However in both cases the graffiti was 
on private property (a gate and a BT box).

- Civil Enforcement Officers should visit schools at start and finish times to deter inconsiderate 
and illegal parking.

The resident had been informed that Civil Enforcement Officer attended schools throughout the 
borough on a rota basis to deal with parking related problems. However there are over 70 schools 
within the borough and only 13 Civil Enforcement Officers.

94 OPEN FORUM
Residents raised the following issues:

- A resident commented that he believed that the timing of the traffic lights at the Townhead 
Junction when turning right from Yorkshire Street to Whitworth Road should be extended.

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to report this.

- A resident raised concerns about the condition of the footway and highway on Brookland 
Avenue.

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to report this.

Page 6



- A resident raised concerns about the traffic congestion in the area around Dean Street, Cook 
Street and Cliff Street. This could become more problematical as a number of industrial units 
were being erected in the area.

The Township and Engagement Officer would investigate if any parking restrictions were planned 
for the area as a consequence of the industrial units being constructed.

- Lighting column number 2, South Court, South Street is not working.

This would be reported.

The Township and Engagement Officer informed the Forum that because of proposals to reduce 
administrative support within the Township Team it would not be possible to circulate paper copies 
of the agenda prior to the meeting and that it would be necessary to consider different ways of 
advertising / publicising area forum meetings to residents.

In addition Central Area Forum meetings would from January 2017 take place at Wardleworth 
Community Centre. 

A general discussion took place about the possibility of using a number of different venues for the 
four Area Forum meetings that take place over a twelve month period. It was agreed that this topic 
should be revisited at a future meeting.

95 WARD NEWS
No Ward Councillors were present at the meeting therefore no Ward news was provided.

96 DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
Wardleworth Community Centre
Thursday 9th March 2017
6.30pm – 8.30pm

Page 7


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates

